From: Clark, Richard W.
Sent:  2/4/2011 12:16:00 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Cagen, Robert
(robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov); rst@maildmz01.pge.com (rst@maildmz01.pge.com);
jmh@maildmz01.pge.com (jmh@maildmz01.pge.com); Acimis, Banu
(banu.acimis@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Rancho Cordova OI1

Let me be clear. A serious proposal.

Rich Clark

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Clark, Richard W.

Cc: jmh@maildmz01.pge.com; Cagen, Robert; rst@maildmz01.pge.com;
Robertson, Michael; Acimis, Banu

Subject: Re: Rancho Cordova OII

Thanks Richard. Let me double check but I believe Joe Malkin (Orrick),
Sandy Hartman and Michele Wilson are all involved. We will come witha
proposal.

----- Original Message -----

From: Clark, Richard W. [mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cec: Julie Halligan <jmh@maildmz01.pge.com>; Cagen, Robert
<robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov>; Raffy Stepanian <rst@maildmz01.pge.com>;
Robertson, Michael <michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov>; Acimis, Banu
<banu.acimis@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Rancho Cordova OII

Brian - Please use the re line on e-mail with me. I can't find them if
you don't. I'm checking with my team on availability, but you must
arrive with a proposal. We're not going to meet just to talk general
terms. Who is your lawyer?

Rich Clark

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:51 AM

To: Clark, Richard W.

Subject: RE:

Absolutely. Richard - does Tuesday morning work ?
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From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Clark, Richard W.; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Need to keep me out of the discussions. Thx.

From: Clark, Richard W.

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:47 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Clark, Richard W.; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE:

Sure.

Sent from my Windows Mobile(r) phone.

From: Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com>
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:34 AM

To: rwe@cpuc.ca.gov <rwc(@cpuc.ca.gov>; pac{@cpuc.ca.gov <pac(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject:

Would you be interested un chatting about settlement of Rancho Cordova ?
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